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Memorandum 
 

Tel: 978-674-4324 

Fax: 978-937-7609  
email: superintendent @lowell.k12.ma.us 

 

To:  Members of the Curriculum Subcommittee  
   Connie Martin, Chairperson 
   Susie Chhoun, Member 

Stacey Thompson, Member 
Robin Desmond, Administrator Representative 

 
 
From:  Dr. Joel D. Boyd, Superintendent of Schools   
Date:  February 6, 2023  
Ref:  Meeting Notice  

 
The Chair of the Curriculum Subcommittee has requested that a meeting be held.  
 

Wednesday, February 8, 2023   
Time: 6:00 PM  

Place: City Hall-Mayor’s Reception Room 

 
Agenda 

 
The Purpose of this meeting is to review and discuss the following: 
 

 Update on the LHS Fine Arts/Health Program 
 Report on elementary math and ELA interventions 

Health Wellness Updates Intervention Report  
   

To access supporting documents, please click here.    
 

xc: City Clerk 

 Dr. Joel Boyd, Superintendent 
Connie Martin, Chairperson 
Jackie Doherty, Chairperson 
Stacey Thompson, Member 
Eileen DelRossi, Member 
Robin Desmond, Adm. Representative 
Mary Sheehan, Recorder 
Kris Maceil, LTC 

https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/22006/health-wellness-updates
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/22007/Intervention-Report

